

October 17, 2025

Dear Owner/Occupant:

**RE: Selkirk Ave Traffic Calming**

The Township of Esquimalt is planning to install 2 new speed humps between Uganda Avenue and Arcadia Street to address speed concerns. The additional speed humps will better support the posted speed limit of 30 km/h. Each speed hump will have applicable signs and pavement markings at each location. The speed hump locations were chosen to meet current spacing standards, site conditions and topography.

The Township of Esquimalt plans to have future conversations with residents in regard to the overall traffic volume and cut-through concerns in the area but further conversations, resident engagement and traffic impacts assessments will be required prior to any further changes to the area.

Our Public Works crew are expected to start the speed humps on Monday, October 20<sup>th</sup>, 2025, and should be completed in 3-5 days. They will be closing the road for each section where they are working and expect some detours to be implemented. We apologize for the short notice, but we had the opportunity to implement these improvements before this weather dependant work would be deferred.

Temporary impacts may include construction noise, asphalt odour, road closures, and detours. Crews will work to minimize the disruptions for residents around the construction area. Please use caution and follow the directions of signs and crews on-site.

Any questions or concerns about this project can be directed to the Engineering Department of the Township of Esquimalt at [engineering@esquimalt.ca](mailto:engineering@esquimalt.ca) or 250-414-7108.

Thank you for your patience while this work is being completed.

Regards,



Charles Davie,  
Manager of Engineering